# ANDY MILNE

# PIANIST, SINGER, ACTOR

ACTRA, CARAS, NARAS

EMAIL: <u>ANDY@ANDYMILNE.COM</u> MOBILE: (917) 209-2365

#### **VITAL STATISTICS**

Height: 6'2"
Weight: 210 lbs.
Hair: Salt/Pepper
Eyes: Brown
Voice: Baritone/Tenor

Playing Age: 40-60



# PERSONAL SUMMARY

An internationally acclaimed, award winning pianist and composer, he is a highly skilled, motivated, and experienced professional musician who works primarily as a live performer. He has collaborated with artists in multiple musical genres, dance, theater, animation, and film. He sings, produces, composes, and arranges, and can musical direct and coach actors and singers in performance and on set.

## **TRAINING**

1990

2012	2012	UCLA - Los Angeles, CA	Jazz Composers Orchestra Institute
------	------	------------------------	------------------------------------

1990 Banff Centre - Banff, AB International Workshop in Jazz & Creative Music

1986-1990 York University - Toronto, ON Bachelor of Fine Arts – Jazz

## FILM/TV/THEATER

2022	Showtime	Fellow Travelers	Musical Director
			André (pianist)
2012-2013	Epix	The Captains: Close Up	Composer
			As self (appearing in documentary)
2011	Epix	The Captains	Composer
1990	Ranee Lee	Lady Day at Emerson's	Jimmy (pianist)

pianist

# SELECT AWARDS/HONORS/COMMISSIONS

Broadcast TV Technics TV Commercial

2022	The Banff Center	BISQC Commission – Isidore String Quartet
2021	The Juno Award	Jazz Album of the Year: Group
2019	The Juno Award	Jazz Album of the Year: Group
2014	Japan Foundation	Performing Arts Japan – Touring Grant
2014	Chamber Music America	New Jazz Works
2009	Civitella Ranieri Foundation	Civitella Fellowship

## **ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS**

2018-present	University of Michigan	Assistant Professor of Music
2002 – 2018	The New School University	Associate Professor of Music
2007 – 2018	New York University	Adjunct Faculty (Jazz Studies)